
DATE: June 17, 2025 

TO: Mayor and Members of Council 

FROM: Michael Coroneos, Deputy City Manager, Corporate Services, Chief Financial 
Officer and City Treasurer 

RE: COMMUNICATION – Committee of the Whole (2), June 17, 2025 

Item 4, Report 25 

2025 ADOPTION OF TAX RATES AND ISSUANCE OF PROPERTY TAX    
NOTICES – ALL WARDS 

Recommendation 

1. That the chart in the Analysis and Options section of the above-noted report be
replaced with the chart below, to amend the Education – Province of Ontario portion.

Background 

Within the Analysis and Options section, there is a small amendment to the Education portion 
of the total levy for 2025, and the chart needs to be replaced: 

Original: 
  2025 

City of Vaughan      $250,154,557       23.97 per cent 
Region of York      $461,783,749       44.26 per cent 
Education-Province of Ontario      $331,484,186       31.77 per cent 
Total   $1,043,422,492     100.00 per cent 

Replacement: 
   2025 

City of Vaughan      $250,154,557       23.98 per cent 
Region of York      $461,783,749       44.26 per cent 
Education-Province of Ontario      $331,417,875       31.76 per cent 
Total  $1,043,356,181     100.00 per cent 

For more information, contact Maureen Zabiuk, Property Tax, Assessment & Utility Billing, 
ext. 8286. 

Respectfully submitted by 

Michael Coroneos, CPA, CMA
Deputy City Manager, Corporate Services, Chief Financial Officer & City Treasurer
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